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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    LANDS OF TILSON LOT LINE CHANGE      
PROJECT NO.:   17-27 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 42, BLOCK 1, LOT 2.22 & 3 
REVIEW DATE:   29 JANUARY 2018  
MEETING DATE:   01 FEBRUARY 2018 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: VINCENT DOCE ASSOCIATES 
 

1. It is referenced in the revised application that a representative of the County of Orange will 
be present to acknowledge participation in the application. Mike Donnelly’s comments 
regarding this should be received.  
 

2. The application includes a sheet 2 which identifies the transfer of ownership to the County 
of Orange. Proposed lot #2 should be depicted as to be connected to Section 39, Block 1, 
Lot 4 and labelled not an approved building lot.  
 

3. The status of the right-of-way per previously filed map should be determined. If right-of-way 
is in favor of other parcels they should also be party to the application to allow for 
extinguishment of the easement. Again, Mike Donnelly’s comments regarding this should 
be received.  

 
4. Public notice requirements for lot line must be undertaken including notification to all 

surrounding property owners within 500 feet of the Algonquin Park parcel.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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